

# YUSSRY

## MOHAMED



---

### EDUCATION

**CIVIL ENGINEER -  
2017**

Alexandria Pharos University

---

Address :  
Kafr Al Sheikh

Phone :  
01002310544

E-Mail :  
Yousry5312316@gmail.com

Date of Birth :  
28/8/1993

---

### Summary

Civil engineer with more than 5 years of experience, I have been working as a project manager in the Chinese company, CBD site, for more than a year in finishes, construction and concrete, and a site engineer in the State of Kuwait for more than a year, and a site. engineer at Al-Thuraya Company in the work of steel. He excels in Auto CAD

And holds a bachelor's degree in civil engineering.

---

### EXPERIENCE

- Civil Engineer (jul 2017 to jun 2018)

Company - The Top in Cairo, Egypt.

I used to work as an acetylcholine engineer in the ibn sina pharmaceutical factory. I do the restoration and installation of the metal structures. And interior and exterior finishes.

- Civil engineer (Sept 2018 to Aug 2019)

Company - Al-Thuraya in Gharbia, Egypt.

A site engineer responsible for the site and a residential building was executed and handed over to the owner.

- Civil engineer ( Sept 2019 to Jan2021)

Company - Al-Kharafi in Kuwait.

A civil engineer at Al-kharafi Company working on the restoration and implementation of building and finishing works and concrete works

- Project manager (Feb 2021 to May 2022)

Company\_Chinese company cscec

I was working as a project manager in the Chinese company Shing Li for more than a year in the CBD area in the service buildings, and more than one project was done in terms of finishes and concrete, and I was the youngest project manager in CBD and the project was completed and delivered.

- Infrastructure engineer ( June 2022 till now ) CSCEC company
- 

### COURSES

1. Auto CAD
2. Safety